From: Mayor Riley

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2023 12:27 PM
To: Saundra Passailaigue

Cc: Crystal Caldera

Subject: Re: Meeting Packet

OK Great! Just realized we did not place an item under the consent agenda to excuse Mr.
Martinez from the 8/1/23 council meeting. Let's put it on the 9.5.23 meeting agenda and add
an additional excuse for the 8.15.23 meeting, due to the death of his beloved mother. Thank
you.

Sincerely,

Chris Riley

Mayor, City of Leon Valley
6400 El Verde Rd.

Leon Valley, TX. 78238
(210) 618-2092 - (cell)

(210) 684-1391, Ext. 218

From: Saundra Passailaigue <s.pass@leonvalleytexas.gov>
Sent: Friday, August 11, 2023 12:24 PM

To: Mayor Riley <mayorriley@leonvalleytexas.gov>

Cc: Crystal Caldera <c.caldera@leonvalleytexas.gov>
Subject: Meeting Packet

Good afternoon Mayor,
Your meeting packet is ready for you in your office.

Have a good weekend.

Saundra Passailaigue, TRMC
City Secretary

6400 El Verde Road

Leon Valley, Texas 78238

Tele: (210) 684-1391 Ext. 216
www.leonvalleytexas.gov



http://www.leonvalleytexas.gov/

ATTENTION CITY OFFICIALS: a “Reply to All” of this e-mail could lead to violations of
the Texas Open Meetings Act. Please reply only to the sender.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including any attachments, holds information
which may be CONFIDENTIAL or PRIVILEGED. The information is intended to be for the
use of the individuals or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware
that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this information is
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender at once by “reply
to sender only” message and destroy all electronic and hard copies of the communication,
including attachments.



